
 
VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA  
Village Hall Board Room 

319 2nd St. 
4/19/2023                      6:30 PM 

 
REGULAR MEETING   
1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of Minutes –March 15, 2023 
4. Consideration/Discussion: New Glarus Middle & High School Addition Site Plan, 1701 

2nd Street 
5. Set next meeting date for Wednesday, May 17 
6. Adjournment 

 
 
Roger Truttmann, Chair 
Village Plan Commission 

 
 
 
 
POSTED:  
N.G. Village Hall   4/14/23 
N.G. Post Office   4/14/23 
Bank of New Glarus 4/14/23 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Kelsey A. Jenson, Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 

PURSUANT TO APPLICABLE LAW, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A QUORUM OR A 

MAJORITY OF THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD TRUSTEES MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.  

INFORMATION PRESENTED AT THIS MEETING MAY HELP FORM THE RATIONALE BEHIND 

FUTURE ACTIONS THAT MAY BE TAKEN BY THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD. 

 

PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY 

CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510 



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES  

Village Hall Community Room 
319 2nd Street 

March 15, 2023 6:30 PM 
 

 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER: Chair Roger Truttman, called regular meeting to order at  
6:34 p.m. 
 
PRESENT: Roger Truttmann, Bekah Stauffacher, Chuck Phillipson, Beth Alderman, & Suzi Janowiak 
 

ALSO PRESENT: Village Administrator Lauren Freeman 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Motioned by Beth Alderman, seconded by Chuck Phillipson. Motioned carried 
unanimously 5-0. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM 1.25.23: Motioned by Bekah Stauffacher, seconded by Chuck 
Phillipson. Motioned carried unanimously 5-0. 
 

CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION:  
New Glarus Brewery Company Warehouse Addition Site Plan, 2400 WI-69. After discussion, motion to 
approve with stipulations outlined in the Village Engineer’s memo by Beth Alderman, seconded by 
Bekah Stauffacher. Motion carried 5-0.  
 
 
Set next meeting date for Wednesday, April 19.  
 
 
 
 

ADJOURN: The meeting was adjourned at 6:42 p.m.     
                                                          
 

-Lauren Freeman 
                                 Village Administrator                



 

 

PJR:tll\S:\MAD\1200--1299\1211\701\WRD\NGSD High School Site Review Letter.docx 

April 12, 2023 
 
 
Ms. Lauren Freeman, Village Administrator 
Village of New Glarus 
319 Second Street 
New Glarus, WI 53574 
 
Re: New Glarus Middle and High School 
 Site Review Letter 
 Village of New Glarus, Wisconsin (Village) 
 
Dear Lauren, 
 
Strand Associates, Inc.® (Strand) received the following information on April 6, 2023, for the 
above-referenced project: 
 
1. New Glarus Middle and High School Drawings–Dated March 11, 2021 (consisting of 71 sheets). 

 
2. Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services, Conditional Approval–Dated 

June 7 2022. 
 
The following are Strand’s review comments based on the information provided. 
 
General 
 
1. The total land disturbance for the project is approximately 9,900 square feet, and there is an 

increase of approximately 1,350 square feet of impervious area. Because the land disturbance 

exceeds 4,000 square feet, the applicant is required to obtain a Construction Site Erosion Control 

Permit from the Village. No Village erosion control permit application or checklist was included 

with the submittal. Review of the submitted erosion control plan drawing indicates that adequate 

erosion control measures are being provided for the project. Note that because the increase in 

impervious surface is less than 20,000 square feet, the applicant is not required to obtain a 

Village Stormwater Management Permit. Given that the land disturbance for the project is less 

than 43,560 square feet (1 acre), the applicant is not required to obtain Notice of Intent 

stormwater and erosion control permit coverage through the Wisconsin Department of Natural 

Resources. 

 

2. The stormwater utility account for parcel 2316108050000 should have its total Equivalent 

Runoff Unit (ERU) total increased from 71.7 to 72.1 ERUs because of the increase of impervious 

area. 

 
Sheet No. C4.0–Erosion Control and Utility Plan 
 

It is recommended that the invert elevation of the 10-inch storm sewer outfall pipe EW#1 be lowered 
1 foot to elevation 870.0 to provide adequate pipe cover where the pipe passes below the asphalt 
driveway.   
 



Ms. Lauren Freeman, Village Administrator 

Village of New Glarus 

Page 2 

April 12, 2023 

 

 

 

PJR:tll\S:\MAD\1200--1299\1211\701\WRD\NGSD High School Site Review Letter.docx 

Please call 608-251-4843 if you have any questions. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.® 

 
 
Patrick J. Rank, P.E. 





4/6/23

4/13/23

4/19/23







CONCEPTUAL RENDERING - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

ARCHITECTURAL

AD1.0 FIRST FLOOR OVERALL DEMOLITION PLAN

AD1.1 FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION PLANS - UNITS A & B

A1.1 FIRST FLOOR - OVERALL

A1.1AB FIRST FLOOR UNIT PLANS - UNITS A & B

A1.3A ROOF PLAN

A1.5AB REFLECTED CEILING PLANS

A2.0 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS & BUILDING SECTIONS

A5.0 EXTERIOR DETAILS

A7.0 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A7.1 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS & ENLARGED PLANS

A7.2 CASEWORK DETAILS

A7.3 INTERIOR DETAILS

A8.0 DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULES & TYPES

A8.1 INTERIOR DOOR & BORROWED LITE DETAILS

A8.2 EXTERIOR DOOR & WINDOW DETAILS

A9.0 INTERIOR FINISH LEGEND & GENERAL FINISH NOTES

A9.1AB FIRST FLOOR FINISH PLAN - UNIT A & B

Consultants

Civil

Point of Beginning, Inc.

4941 Kirschling Court
Stevens Point, WI 54481
Phone:  (715) 344.9999
FAX:  (715) 344.9922

Structural

Ambrose Engineering, Inc.

W66 N215 Commerce Ct., Suite #100 
Cedarburg, WI  53012 
Phone:  (262) 377-7602 
FAX:  (262) 377-4868

Plumbing 

MSA Professional Services, Inc.

220 East Buffalo Street
Suite 201
Milwaukee, WI 53202
Phone: (414) 296-4333

HVAC

Fredericksen Engineering

12308 Corporate Parkway, Suite 400 
Mequon, WI 53092 
Phone:  (262) 243-9090 
FAX:  (262) 243-9233

Electrical

MSA Professional Services, Inc.

321 N. Main Street
Suite 103
West Bend, WI 53095
Phone: (262) 247-8110

Landscape

© 2020 Bray Associates Architects, Inc.

Issued For:

Project Number:

Sheet Title:

DRAWING INDEX

P
ro

je
ct

 T
itl

e:

REVISIONS:

6

829 South 1st Street
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204

T: 414.226.0200

Milwaukee

Sheet Number:

4 3 2 15

www.brayarch.com

Sheboygan • Davenport • Moline

A
u

to
d

es
k 

D
o

cs
:/

/3
38

8 
- 

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

S
D

/3
38

8_
A

R
C

H
_H

S
+

M
S

_C
en

tr
al

.r
vt

12
/1

9/
20

22
 3

:2
2:

51
 P

M

G0.0

3388.3

COVER SHEET

100%

CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS
12/12/2022

ADDITION & RENOVATION TO:

NEW GLARUS MIDDLE & HIGH SCHOOL
New Glarus School District

1701 2nd Street, New Glarus, WI 53574

100% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
12/12/2022

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 &
 R

E
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 T
O

:

N
E

W
 G

L
A

R
U

S
 M

ID
D

L
E

 &
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

S
ch

o
o

l D
is

tr
ic

t

17
01

 2
n

d
 S

tr
ee

t,
 N

ew
 G

la
ru

s,
 W

I 5
35

74

Point of Beginning, Inc.

4941 Kirschling Court
Stevens Point, WI 54481
Phone:  (715) 344.9999
FAX:  (715) 344.9922

Scale: Not To Scale

Regional Map
Scale: Not To Scale

Local Map
GENERAL INFORMATION

G0.0 COVER SHEET

G0.1 CODE REVIEW

STRUCTURAL

S0.1 GENERAL NOTES AND ABBREVIATIONS

S0.2 PROJECT SCHEDULES AND NOTES

S1.1A FOUNDATION UNIT PLAN - UNIT A

S1.3A PLATFORM AND ROOF FRAMING UNIT PLANS - UNIT A

S5.1 SECTIONS AND DETAILS

S5.2 SECTIONS AND DETAILS

S5.3 SECTIONS AND DETAILS

S5.5 SECTIONS AND DETAILS

PLUMBING

P0.0 GENERAL NOTES - PLUMBING

P1.0AB FOUNDATION PLANS - UNIT A & B

P1.1AB FIRST FLOOR PLANS - UNIT A & B

P1.3AB ROOF PLAN - UNIT A & B

P3.0A ISOMETRIC DOMESTIC WATER - UNIT A

P3.0B ISOMETRIC DOMESTIC WATER - UNIT B

P3.1A ISOMETRIC SANITARY DWV - UNIT A

P3.1B ISOMETRIC SANITARY DWV - UNIT B

P3.2 ISOMETRIC STORM AND CLEAR WATER DWV

P3.3 ISOMETRIC AIR AND GAS

P4.0 DETAILS

P5.0 SCHEDULES

P5.1 SCHEDULES

PD1.0AB FOUNDATION DEMOLITION PLANS - UNIT A & B

PD1.1AB FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION PLANS - UNIT A & B

PD1.3AB ROOF DEMOLITION PLAN - UNIT A & B

HVAC

H0.1 SCHEDULES

H1.1 FIRST FLOOR DUCTWORK PLANS - UNITS A & B

H1.2 ROOF PLAN - UNIT A

H2.1 FIRST FLOOR PIPING PLAN

H3.0 DETAILS

HD1.1 FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION PLANS - UNITS A & B

ELECTRICAL

E1.0 OVERALL PLAN - ELECTRICAL

E1.1L FIRST FLOOR - UNITS A & B - LIGHTING

E1.1P FIRST FLOOR - UNITS A & B - POWER

E2.0 FIRE ALARM

E2.1 FIRE ALARM DETAILS

E2.2 KEYLESS ENTRY & CCTV

E3.0 ONE LINE, SCHEDULES, & SYMBOLS LIST

E4.0 DETAILS

ED1.1 FIRST FLOOR - UNITS A & B - DEMOLITION

CIVIL

C1.0 DEMOLITION PLAN

C2.0 LAYOUT PLAN

C3.0 GRADING PLAN

C4.0 EROSION CONTROL & UTILITY PLAN

C5.0 DETAILS

ARCHITECTURAL - GENERAL

AG1.0 GENERAL NOTES & TYPICAL MOUNTING HEIGHTS

AG2.0 WALL TYPES

AG3.0 SAFETY & SECURITY

# DATE DESCRIPTION

1 12/19/22 Addendum #01

1



t

G

G

t
t

tv

AC

ST

ET

ET

EB

EBEM

DC

SE1/4 - SW1/4

R/
W

R/
W 33' 33'

66'

BENCHMARK #1
ELEV=877.98

BENCHMARK #2
ELEV=873.46

BENCHMARK #3
ELEV=875.01

LOT #1
CSM #1169

LOT #1
CSM #3323

LOT #1
CSM #4118

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

DEMOLITION HATCH PATTERNS:

UTILITY DISCLAIMER:
0' 30' 60'

1" = 30' BENCHMARK #1

BENCHMARK #2

Sheet Number:

© 2021 Bray Associates Architects, Inc.

Issued For:

Project Number:

Sheet Title:

Office Locations:

www.brayarch.com

Milwaukee
829 S. 1st Street

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204
T: 414.226.0200

Pr
oje

ct 
Tit

le:

REVISIONS:

Sheboygan
1227A North 8th Street

PO Box 955
Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53082

T: 920.459.4200

7

A

B

C

D

E

6 5 4 3 2 1

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

Davenport
220 Emerson Place, Suite 301

Davenport, Iowa 52801

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S 

SC
HO

OL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

SI
TE

 R
EN

OV
AT

IO
NS

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S 

HI
GH

 S
CH

OO
L

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S,

 W
I

12/12/2022

Po
in

t
Be

gi
nn

in
g

of

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

C
iv

il E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

St
ev

en
s P

oi
nt

, W
I 5

44
81

G
re

en
 B

ay
, W

I 5
43

04
Su

n 
Pr

ai
rie

, W
I 5

35
90

71
5.

34
4.

99
99

(P
h)

  7
15

.3
44

.9
92

2(
FX

)
po

bi
nc

.c
om

3388.3

100%
CONSTRUCTION

PLANS
BENCHMARK:

C1.0

DEMOLITION
PLAN

GENERAL NOTES:

KEYNOTES:

CIVIL SHEET INDEX:



t

G

G

t
t

tv

AC

ST

ET

ET

EB

EBEM

SE1/4 - SW1/4

R/
W

R/
W 33' 33'

66'

BENCHMARK #1
ELEV=877.98

BENCHMARK #2
ELEV=873.46

BENCHMARK #3
ELEV=875.01

LOT #1
CSM #1169

LOT #1
CSM #3323

LOT #1
CSM #4118

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

PROPOSED
BUILDING
ADDITION
F.F.E. =
874.60

PAVEMENT HATCH PATTERNS:

GENERAL NOTES:

KEYNOTES:

UTILITY DISCLAIMER:
0' 30' 60'

1" = 30' BENCHMARK #1

BENCHMARK #2

Sheet Number:

© 2021 Bray Associates Architects, Inc.

Issued For:

Project Number:

Sheet Title:

Office Locations:

www.brayarch.com

Milwaukee
829 S. 1st Street

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204
T: 414.226.0200

Pr
oje

ct 
Tit

le:

REVISIONS:

Sheboygan
1227A North 8th Street

PO Box 955
Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53082

T: 920.459.4200

7

A

B

C

D

E

6 5 4 3 2 1

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

Davenport
220 Emerson Place, Suite 301

Davenport, Iowa 52801

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S 

SC
HO

OL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

SI
TE

 R
EN

OV
AT

IO
NS

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S 

HI
GH

 S
CH

OO
L

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S,

 W
I

12/12/2022

Po
in

t
Be

gi
nn

in
g

of

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

C
iv

il E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

St
ev

en
s P

oi
nt

, W
I 5

44
81

G
re

en
 B

ay
, W

I 5
43

04
Su

n 
Pr

ai
rie

, W
I 5

35
90

71
5.

34
4.

99
99

(P
h)

  7
15

.3
44

.9
92

2(
FX

)
po

bi
nc

.c
om

3388.3

100%
CONSTRUCTION

PLANS
BENCHMARK:

C2.0

LAYOUT
PLAN



t

G

G

t
t

tv

AC

ST

ET

ET

EB

EBEM

SE1/4 - SW1/4

R/
W

R/
W 33' 33'

66'

BENCHMARK #1
ELEV=877.98

BENCHMARK #2
ELEV=873.46

BENCHMARK #3
ELEV=875.01

LOT #1
CSM #1169

LOT #1
CSM #3323

LOT #1
CSM #4118

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

PROPOSED
BUILDING
ADDITION
F.F.E. =
874.60

GRADING LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

UTILITY DISCLAIMER:
0' 30' 60'

1" = 30' BENCHMARK #1

BENCHMARK #2

Sheet Number:

© 2021 Bray Associates Architects, Inc.

Issued For:

Project Number:

Sheet Title:

Office Locations:

www.brayarch.com

Milwaukee
829 S. 1st Street

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204
T: 414.226.0200

Pr
oje

ct 
Tit

le:

REVISIONS:

Sheboygan
1227A North 8th Street

PO Box 955
Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53082

T: 920.459.4200

7

A

B

C

D

E

6 5 4 3 2 1

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

Davenport
220 Emerson Place, Suite 301

Davenport, Iowa 52801

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S 

SC
HO

OL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

SI
TE

 R
EN

OV
AT

IO
NS

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S 

HI
GH

 S
CH

OO
L

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S,

 W
I

12/12/2022

Po
in

t
Be

gi
nn

in
g

of

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

C
iv

il E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

St
ev

en
s P

oi
nt

, W
I 5

44
81

G
re

en
 B

ay
, W

I 5
43

04
Su

n 
Pr

ai
rie

, W
I 5

35
90

71
5.

34
4.

99
99

(P
h)

  7
15

.3
44

.9
92

2(
FX

)
po

bi
nc

.c
om

3388.3

100%
CONSTRUCTION

PLANS
BENCHMARK:

C3.0

GRADING
PLAN



t

G

G

t
t

tv

AC

ST

ET

ET

EB

EBEM

SE1/4 - SW1/4

R/
W

R/
W 33' 33'

66'

BENCHMARK #1
ELEV=877.98

BENCHMARK #2
ELEV=873.46

BENCHMARK #3
ELEV=875.01

LOT #1
CSM #1169

LOT #1
CSM #3323

LOT #1
CSM #4118

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

PROPOSED
BUILDING
ADDITION
F.F.E. =
874.60

CO#1

EW#1

CO#2

DS#2

DS#1

DS#3

DS#4

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING:

LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

UTILITY DISCLAIMER:
0' 30' 60'

1" = 30' BENCHMARK #1

BENCHMARK #2

Sheet Number:

© 2021 Bray Associates Architects, Inc.

Issued For:

Project Number:

Sheet Title:

Office Locations:

www.brayarch.com

Milwaukee
829 S. 1st Street

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204
T: 414.226.0200

Pr
oje

ct 
Tit

le:

REVISIONS:

Sheboygan
1227A North 8th Street

PO Box 955
Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53082

T: 920.459.4200

7

A

B

C

D

E

6 5 4 3 2 1

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

Davenport
220 Emerson Place, Suite 301

Davenport, Iowa 52801

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S 

SC
HO

OL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

SI
TE

 R
EN

OV
AT

IO
NS

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S 

HI
GH

 S
CH

OO
L

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S,

 W
I

12/12/2022

Po
in

t
Be

gi
nn

in
g

of

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

C
iv

il E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

St
ev

en
s P

oi
nt

, W
I 5

44
81

G
re

en
 B

ay
, W

I 5
43

04
Su

n 
Pr

ai
rie

, W
I 5

35
90

71
5.

34
4.

99
99

(P
h)

  7
15

.3
44

.9
92

2(
FX

)
po

bi
nc

.c
om

3388.3

100%
CONSTRUCTION

PLANS
BENCHMARK:

C4.0

EROSION
CONTROL &

UTILITY PLAN

CLEAN OUT
SCHEDULE:

DOWNSPOUT
SCHEDULE:



Sheet Number:

© 2021 Bray Associates Architects, Inc.

Issued For:

Project Number:

Sheet Title:

Office Locations:

www.brayarch.com

Milwaukee
829 S. 1st Street

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204
T: 414.226.0200

Pr
oje

ct 
Tit

le:

REVISIONS:

Sheboygan
1227A North 8th Street

PO Box 955
Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53082

T: 920.459.4200

7

A

B

C

D

E

6 5 4 3 2 1

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

Davenport
220 Emerson Place, Suite 301

Davenport, Iowa 52801

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S 

SC
HO

OL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

SI
TE

 R
EN

OV
AT

IO
NS

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S 

HI
GH

 S
CH

OO
L

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S,

 W
I

12/12/2022

Po
in

t
Be

gi
nn

in
g

of

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

C
iv

il E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

St
ev

en
s P

oi
nt

, W
I 5

44
81

G
re

en
 B

ay
, W

I 5
43

04
Su

n 
Pr

ai
rie

, W
I 5

35
90

71
5.

34
4.

99
99

(P
h)

  7
15

.3
44

.9
92

2(
FX

)
po

bi
nc

.c
om

3388.3

100%
CONSTRUCTION

PLANS

C5.0

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ENDWALL STRUCTURE SILT FENCE

CONCRETE BOLLARD

FLOW DIRECTION

 3.

FLO
W DIRECTIO

N

3' MAX
3' MAX

3' MAX
3' MAX

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET TEMPORARY DITCH CHECK

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTERCONCRETE SIDEWALK

DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION STORM CLEANOUT

DETAILS



F
B

1

F
W

2
F

W
2

F
W

2

FIRST FLOOR

100' - 0"

6A
A2.0

A.0B.0

T.O. WALL

119' - 4"

2A
A2.0

6D
A4.0

5D
A4.0

2D
A4.0

SF#01 SF#01 SF#01 SF#01 SF#01 SF#01

H248.2

EXISTINGEXISTING

A.2

MCJ-1

H245.2

SF#02

1A
A4.0

H245A.2

4D
A4.0

3D
A4.0

SF#03

B.O. OF EXISTING
HIGH SOFFIT

112' - 0"

B.O. EXISTING LOW
SOFFIT

108' - 8"

MP-1

PB-1

PB-1
RD-2

SF#04

H247.2

FIRST FLOOR

100' - 0"

2

5A
A2.0

1.0

T.O. WALL

119' - 4"

3.0

PB-1

A2.0
4E

OPH

B.O. EXISTING LOW
SOFFIT

108' - 8"

FIRST FLOOR

100' - 0"

2

5A
A2.0

1.0

T.O. WALL

119' - 4"

3.0

H243.2
H243.1

6A
A4.0

PB-1

A2.0
4E1D

A5.0

5A
A5.0

B.O. OF EXISTING
HIGH SOFFIT

112' - 0"

EXTERIOR MATERIAL LEGEND

BB-1: BURNISHED FACE BLOCK

MP-1: EXPOSED-FASTENER, LAP-SEAM METAL WALL PANELS 

A.0 B.0

T.O. WALL

119' - 4"

2A
A2.0

5A
A5.0

RL-1

A.2

FIRST FLOOR

100' - 0"

B.2A

BUILDING STORAGE

H246

BOYS' LOCKER
ROOM

H230

TRUSS BRG HIGH

118' - 1"

AG LAB

H248

A7.3
3E

H248.1

B.O. OF EXISTING
HIGH SOFFIT

112' - 0"

FIRST FLOOR

100' - 0"

A.0 B.0

T.O. WALL

119' - 4"

A4.0
5A

SF#01 SF#01 SF#01 SF#01 SF#01 SF#01
MULTI-PURPOSE
TECH ED/ SHOP

H243

H2
43

.2

A4.0
1A

A.2

PB-1

12
'-8

"

MWB-1

FIRST FLOOR

100' - 0"

A

5A
A2.0

1.0

T.O. WALL

119' - 4"

3.0

A4.0
3A

MULTI-PURPOSE
TECH ED/ SHOP

H243

CTE CLASS

H241H2
43

.4

SF#01

A4.0
4A

MWB-1

3.0

SCRIBE METAL PANEL TO 
PROFILE OF FASCIA AND 
ROOF.  PROVIDE 
COUNTERFLASHING AT 
ROOF CLOSURE TRIM AT 
SOFFIT FACE PER 
MANUFACTURERS 
GUIDELINES.

B.O. OF EXISTING
HIGH SOFFIT

112' - 0"

© 2020 Bray Associates Architects, Inc.

Issued For:

Project Number:

Sheet Title:

P
ro

je
ct

 T
itl

e:

REVISIONS:

A

B

C

D

E

6

829 South 1st Street
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204

T: 414.226.0200

Milwaukee

Sheet Number:

4 3 2 15

6 4 3 2 15

www.brayarch.com

Sheboygan • Davenport • Moline

A
u

to
d

es
k 

D
o

cs
:/

/3
38

8 
- 

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

S
D

/3
38

8_
A

R
C

H
_H

S
+

M
S

_C
en

tr
al

.r
vt

12
/1

3/
20

22
 9

:4
9:

01
 P

M

A2.0

3388.3

EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS &

BUILDING

SECTIONS

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 &
 R

E
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 T
O

:

N
E

W
 G

L
A

R
U

S
 M

ID
D

L
E

 &
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

S
ch

o
o

l D
is

tr
ic

t

17
01

 2
n

d
 S

tr
ee

t,
 N

ew
 G

la
ru

s,
 W

I 5
35

74

100%

CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS
12/12/2022

Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - WEST6B

KEYNOTE LIST
KEY VALUE KEYNOTE TEXT

MCJ-1 MASONRY CONTROL JOINT (SEE DETAIL 2C/A5.0)

MP-1 EXPOSED-FASTENER, LAP-SEAM METAL WALL PANELS

MWB-1 MOBILE WELDING BOOTH.

PB-1 PIPE BOLLARD - SEE DTEAIL 2/C.6

RD-2 DOWNSPOUT 6"X6 CONNECTED TO STORMWATER - SEE PLUMBING

RL-1 ROOF LADDER - SEE DETAIL 3C/A5.0

Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - NORTH2C
Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - SOUTH4C
Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - EAST6C

Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0

BUILDING SECTION @ AG6A
Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0

BUILDING SECTION @ SHOP5A
Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0

BUILDING SECTION @ ADDITION2A

Scale:  1/2" = 1'-0"A2.0

SCRIBING DETAIL @ EXISTING FASCIA4E

# DATE DESCRIPTION


	ADP6A9.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS


